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Addendum #1
October 11, 2022
Williamson County Government
RFQ and Letters of Interest
Intersection Improvements, SR 106 and SR46
Due October 20, 2022, 2:00 p.m.

Williamson County has received the following questions.

1. Are the project plans available online? If the plans are not available online whom do I
need to speak with in regard to acquiring the project plans? Contact Wiser Consultants,
LLC, 1620 Gateway Blvd, Suite 201, Murfreesboro, TN.

2. In the scope of service, Conduct Field Surveys, is listed as an item within the
scope. What is the anticipated scope for this item. In other words, do you anticipate the
CEI firm performing field layout work for the contractor and if so to what extent?
Remove “Conduct field surveys” from scope of service.

3. Have any utility companies been notified about the project and if so, where do the utility
relocations stand? Utility companies have been notified, no utilities have been relocated.

4. Will the utility relocations be incorporated into the bid with bid items or will the utility
companies move prior to construction? Incorporated into the bid with bid items.
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